From: O"Connor, Kevin

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: DISC and Electric Infrastructure Technical Review
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 3:09:23 PM

Kevin O’Connor

Energy Resilience Coordinator

City of San Jose Community Energy Department
Email: kevin.oconnor@sanjoseca.gov

Ph: (408) 535-8538

From: Cindy Muller <cindymuller@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 2:39 PM

To: O'Connor, Kevin <Kevin.Oconnor@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: DISC and Electric Infrastructure Technical Review

[External Email]

Thank you for organizing this, Kevin. | have suggested to the team that we can start the meeting
with the presentation from the City and then we will have information to share as needed.

Would you please add the following to the invitation:

korlesk oogle.com

bhaveshp@google.com

hunter.gildart@arup.com
mike.lepisto@arup.com
phil.nguyen@arop.com
eastmanmatthew@google.com
jordanobrien@google.com
tysont@google.com
pauldunne@google.com
weinsteinm@google.com

On Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 2:21 PM O'Connor, Kevin <Kevin.Oconnor@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:

Thank you everyone for being as flexible as possible to enable this meeting to occur. |
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realize that some of you have prior commitments or are dealing with more pressing needs
related to COVID-19. Please respond with your availability so | can ensure that we have
essential representation to make the meeting effective.

The purpose of the meeting isto begin understanding more of the technical details of the
two projectsin terms of their geographical and design interfaces and potential conflicts.
Please prepare for everyone' s review exhibits that will allow us to better understand what is
being conceptualized or designed at this time.

Bill and Liz, please feel freeto provide us with any direction on what types of exhibits or
materials will be helpful in the meeting through video screen sharing.

kevin OConnor isinviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Mesting
https://zoom.us/j/397835476

Meeting ID: 397 835 476

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,397835476# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,397835476# US (Houston)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 253 215 8782 US
+1 301 715 8592 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New Y ork)
877 8535247 US Toll-free
888 788 0099 US Toll-free
Meeting ID: 397 835 476
Find your local number: https.//zoom.us/u/an1xd5xEO

Join by SIP
3978354 76@zoomcrc.com

Join by H.323

162.255.37.11 (US West)
162.255.36.11 (US East)
221.122.88.195 (China)
115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai)
115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad)
213.19.144.110 (EMEA)
103.122.166.55 (Australia)
209.9.211.110 (Hong Kong)
64.211.144.160 (Brazil)
69.174.57.160 (Canada)
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207.226.132.110 (Japan)
Meeting ID: 397 835 476

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.



